MPSJK Music Copyright Society of Kenya Limited

NON-PROFITMAKING-NO SHARE CAPITAL-LIMITED BY GUARANTEE-AFFILIATED TO THE
INTERNATIONAL CONFEDERATION COPYRIGHT SOCIETY-CISAC Reg C5/83

STATEMENT FROM THE CEO's OFFICE

Dated: Monday 24th March 2025.

Dear MCSK Members,

Pursuant to my communication last week regarding the expiration of the term of two Directors, namely Lazarus Muli
and SK Nderitu, we have today obtained court orders barring them from interfering with the affairs of the Company.
The orders and the full petition are attached.

By dint of these orders, the duo Mr. Muli and Nderitu and their agents are not supposed to intefere in any way with
MCSK affairs. Any action that is contrary to these court orders will be deemed to be in contempt of the attached court
orders.

My attention has been drawn to a notice circulating online ostensibly from the former Chairman inviting members to
the office tomorrow Tuesday. Please be informed that there's no such meeting and the attached orders have been
served to the Kileleshwa police station and other security agencies to ensure that there's no breach of the peace.

As I communicated last week through the statement shared on our social media platforms, Mr. Muli and Mr. Nderitu

ceased to hold office on 16th February 2025 when their extended one year period given by the Extraordinary General
Meeting at Maanzoni Lodge in February last year lapsed. Any decision or directive taken by the two post this date in
respect of the running of MCSK affairs is null and avoid, as per the attached court orders.

For the avoidable of doubt, Mr. Muli is no longer the Chairman of MCSK and has no powers to call any meeting.

We have just been informed by the investigating agencies that the said Mr. Muli had written to the bank claming that I
am out of the country until July and that he had appointed two signatories to operate the MCSK bank accounts. We
have since stop the illegal bank transactions and our accounts are safe.

We have reached to the team on the CR12 to start regularisation of our engagements through an MOU that will ensure
withdrawal of the pending court matters to allow proper functioning of the Company. I continue to appeal for your
understanding and support as we resolve the outstanding legal issues.

Yours,

CHe—

Dr. Ezekiel Mutua, MBS
Chief Executive Officer
Music Copyright Society of Kenya



